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January 15, 2009

BRIAN CARR
11301 NE 7TH STREET
APT J5
VANCOUVER  WA   98684

Re: Brian P. Carr v. State of Oregon, 
Ninth Circuit No. 08-35902
District Court No. 08-398-HA
Risk Management No. G2005-0554-01

Dear Mr. Carr:

I obtained an oral extension of time from the Clerk’s Office for service and filing of the 
Brief of Appellees City of Portland and Linda Meng.  The new due date for the City Appellees’ 
brief is January 29, 2009.

The optional reply brief will be due fourteen days from the date of the last response brief 
filed.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Harry Auerbach

Harry Auerbach
Chief Deputy City Attorney

HA:CoP
c. Matthew J. Lysne

Becky Chiao
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